Centerville Art Commission Meeting June 2, 2010

Members:

| Mark Taylor | Present | Sue Butler | Present | Betty Lou Carney | Present |
|------------------|---------|------------------|---------|----------------------|---------|
| Kera Estep | Absent | Marty Holzinger | Present | Sierra Kelley | Absent |
| Jo Lease | Absent | Marlene Orendorf | Present | Walt Smucker | Present |
| Ginny Strausburg | Present | Jim Teske | Present | Bob Waker | Present |
| Jill Wallace | Present | Kay Wick | Present | Open Commission Seat | |

Also present:

| Kristen Gopman, Assistant to the City Manager | Present | Abby Williams Stage Manager | Present |
|--|---------|--------------------------------|---------|
|--|---------|--------------------------------|---------|

| Agenda Item | Discussion / Conclusion | Action |
|---|--|---|
| Approval of Minutes | | Approved as distributed |
| Staff Report | Invitation to Public Works "Open House" (flyer contains specifics for date and times). Thanks to those who attended the Volunteer Recognition. Tee Shirts sizes were requested from the new members. | A name badge lanyard is an option for those who would like them. |
| Committee Reports | | |
| Art Gallery | Separate page listing the Art Gallery shows for the year was distributed. Receptions will be scheduled with each artist each month. | |
| Classical Series | Mark Taylor's report was included in the handouts along with a copy of the Original Night at CHS. Attendance was about 55 people. Next event will be in the fall. | Mark to check into acquiring a copy of the CD recording. |
| Summer Concert Series | Thanks to all who were able to sign up to help at the concerts. The draft of the scripts for announcements was reviewed. Kristen asked if we should display the "Wishing Well" at the Concerts this season. Emergencies that might occur at the concert and how to handle them were discussed. | The Commission decided to display the well for the month of June and count it at that time. The use of it will be reviewed at that time. Commissioners were encouraged to call 911 and relay the location of the incident. |
| Interactive / Library / Poster Contest | June 30 will be the "Battle of the Bands" from 7-9:30 PM at the PAC at CHS. The audience will choose a winner that night. "A Day in India" will be held 9/25/10 from 11 AM to 2 PM. Many cultural aspects will be on display with demonstrations. The next meeting will be scheduled for the end of June. | |

| | Photography contest is scheduled for July 24 th . | |
|---|---|---|
| | The final poster winner for the Farmers Market was displayed. Betty Lou Carney reviewed the note sent to the art teacher who worked with her. All the winners are displayed on the Farmers Market website. | Volunteers to hand out flyers at the Market were requested for the season. |
| Marketing Committee | Kay Wick reviewed the accomplishments to date. Flyers were distributed through the school systems. Thanks to Kristen and the commissioners who were able to help to assemble them. The committee believes that the process is a good one. The fans for the summer concerts (3500) were displayed. These were partially paid for with sponsorship money. Future projects will include the "A Day in India" and the "Evening of Strings" in the fall. | |
| Old Business | | |
| O hio Governor's Award Luncheon Recap | Jim Teske, Kera Estep and Marlene Orendorf attended the luncheon. The Dayton area was well represented. Future attendance could include interaction with legislators who would be present. There were artists present for networking. Seminars will be available for recruiting artists, etc. New ideas for our programming can be gleaned from attendance. | Kristen to research the history of the CAC involvement with this group. The CAC will participate next year and attend with a focused agenda. |
| Announcements | Abby Williams, Stage Manager for 2010, was introduced to the Arts Commission. Sue asked if the CAC had sought talent from local universities as performers. Various options and universities were identified. (Steel Drum Bands, etc.) Mark shared some quotes he brought back from the Volunteer recognition dinner. | |
| | August is budget time for the city. | Commissioners were encouraged to prepare proposals for what they would like to fund for next year. |
| | | 1 |

Respectfully submitted by Bob Waker